LOUISIANA UNIVERSITY Edward Gautier <edward gautier@selu.edu>

La'l;irid Autonomy

Susie Barthel <Susie Barthel@la govs Fri, Fob 3, 2012 at 1247 P
To: “egautienifselu edu” <sgautieriseiu sdu> : "

I recaived notification today that the luhnmr'rq- to dispose of cbackate equipment for Scutheastam University has
been granted by the Commissioner of Administration. Fleasa review the attached list of those persons that
whhmmmrmmmmarmrmmmmmﬁmmm
“LAGrad" profile to their securty level.

Susic

LOUISIANA UNIVERSITY Edward Gautier <edward.gautienfselu sdu>

LaGrad Autonomy

She Deuting - Eusie Bkl s Mon, Feb B, 2012 ot 5:55 AM
egautienfselu. edu” WWM edu=

D; “Sandra.Jenkins” <Sandra. Jenkins@selu. edu>, Richard Himber <Richand HimbernDeelu edu>, Judy Bowles
<ibowlesfiseiu edu>, Stephen Smith <ssmithifsel agu-

Do,

Please let me lonow if you have any questions,

Sugie

From: Ed Gautier [mailto:egactierdseiu.edu]

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 7:47 AM

To: Suske Barthel

Cc: Sandra.Jenkins; Richard Himber; Judy Bowles; Stephen Smith
Subject: Re: LaGrad Autonamy

206012

Susla,

LaGrad Prafiling:
Ed Gautsar
Richard Hirmbar

Sandra Jenking

Thanks



